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Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

From: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 September 2020 4:42 PM

To: Maricel.Olea@aig.com; Chew.Mavis@aig.com

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Escalating of third party bodily injury - AIG REF: 9894165469SG *** LKK REF: 

CC3/AIG20010440/Kpa3 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We have inspected TP vehicle SHD 519E on 29/09/2020. 

 

Third party bodily injury (“BI”) sighted in TP GIA report. 

 

Note : officer in charge – Hsiao Tong – 6742 3197 
 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 

*Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Jaslin Kok | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: JaslinKok@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


